OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

~2

September 20, 19€3

Penrose troduction Company
Box E07
Durango, Colorado

Attn: Mr. James K. Mitchell, ‘lanager-Geologist

Ee:s Penrose Production Company
#2 Ruddock, Ni 3-25N-3k
&fo Arriba Uountly, New Mexico

Ddear Sire

Notice of Intention to Lrill has been received for the atove well and
we note that the acreage dedication plat indicates thit there are
196.2G acres within the NI, of Jection 3.

Tapacito Pool rules require that administrative approval o7 this
non-gtandard unit be secured prior to production. Application

Jor administrative approval should e directed to r. #. L. Forter, Jre
Secretary-Director, (il Conservation Commaission, Box 371, wanta Fe,

New Mgxico. Approval should be asked under the terms of CUrder
H-1€670-C, Fule 5(b). All offset opsrators to the quarter-section should
also be notified of your application or {f possible waivers should

be secured from offsets in order to expedite approval.

If any further (nformation is desired please contact us.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
ECAlks

ces OCC, Santa Fe, N. M






